



KAMPINDA LUABA

Position/Status

Lecturer/Researcher

Profile

I am a researcher with interests in transdisciplinary research that can best address the needs of the rural communities while conserving biodiversity in Zambia. Funded by NORAD under the NORHED project, my PhD assesses the existing Community-Based Natural Resources Management (CBNRM) systems with a view to develop novel CBNRM models that will sustainably yield maximum benefit to rural communities with minimal environmental degradation in protected areas. Focus is on wildlife, forest and fisheries resources in two case studies i.e. the Kaindu Community Conservancy and the Namwala Game management Area.

Qualifications

MSc. Aquaculture – with Distinction (Ghent University, Belgium)
BSc. Aquaculture and Fisheries Science (University of Malawi)
Dip. Fisheries (Natural Resources Development College, Zambia)

Experience

2010–To date

Lecturer • Copperbelt University

2006–2010

Training Officer • Head of Department • Natural Resources Development College (NRDC)

2000–2006

Fisheries Training Instructor • Kasaka Fisheries Institute

Key responsibilities: Preparation and delivery of lectures, supervision of students' research and undertaking research and consultancy.



kampindaluaba@gmail.com



www.cbu.ac.zm/norhed